
IVW Army G3/AOC 02 1(0 

From: 	 MAJ PMG COLO -2  
Sent: 	 ne 09, 2004 1:37 PM 
To: 	 r PMG 	cloa,) -2_ 
Subject: 	 FW: daily 

Attachments: 	 6-09 daily update.doc; RFI 4A 6-8-04.doc 

(6)/1, )- 

six copies; to ECC I will go with unless engaged with 	 meeting requirements... 

MA 	 ( 0 )/6 ) - I_ 

HQDA, OPMG (DAPM-ZC) 
Strategic Planner Inte ration 
Pentagon R 

Comm: 	 DSN 222) WM" 7  
Email to: 	 HODA.Army.mil   
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111111 can you run these (6 copies) to the ECC today? I have a 1400 meeting at Joint Staff and do not think I will be out by 
1500. Let me know if it is a problem. COLO 	)(6) -2_ 

6-09 daily 	RFI 4A 6-8-04.doc 
update.doc (45 KB) 	(32 KB) 

Branch Chief, National Detainee Reporting Center 
vost Marshal General 

(L)(4 ) -7--- 

hgea-aoc.army.pentaqon.mil  <mailtc11111@hocla-aoc.armv.pentaoon.mil» 	(1)(b) -2- 
DSIV 

"Development of a culture of innovation will not be advanced by panels, studies or this paper. Cultural change begins with 
behavior and the leaders who shape it."Gen Peter J. Schoomaker, Chief of Staff, Army 
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EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

(U) ECC Tasking Summary #22, DTG091500 JUN04  

(U) Task # 4a: What is the basis for MP support to interrogation? From MP 
community viewpoint, not FM 34-52. 

(U) Answer #4a:  
1. No Army MP regulation or field manuals provide for MP Support to 

interrogation. The three primary references for MP Internment and Resettlement 
Operations are AR 190-8, FM 3-19-40 and 3-19-1. What is found in these 
publications is that M.P coordinate with MI to passively collect information that 
may be used in current or future operations. The MP provides an "area for 
intelligence collection efforts" per AR 190-8 paragraph 3-3, (23). Additionally, 
MPs typically screen mail, collect personal affects, confiscate contraband items ti 
and turn those of intelligence value over to military intelligence. The MP 
coordinates shelter, protection, accountability, and sustainment for detainees. 

2. Guidance specific to MP — MI interactions are found in the following 
regulations and field manuals: 

a. Army Regulation (AR) 190-8 Enemy Prisoners of War, Retained 
Personnel Civilian Internees and Other Detainees: paragraph 2-1 (d) 
"Prisoners may be, interrogated in the combat zone." (e)"Prisoners May 
not be threatened, insulted, or exposed to unpleasant or disparate 
treatment of any kind because of their refusal to answer questions. 
Interrogations will normally be performed by intelligence or 
counterintelligence personnel." 

b. Field Manual (FM) 3-19.40, Internment/Resettlement Operations, 
1 August 2001, Preface, establishes this FM as the .doctrinal foundation 
for detainee operations. The MP role in information gathering is seen in 
Section 4-95. "All facility personnel must detect and report significant 
information. They can acquire important information through observation 
and insight, even though they are not trained intelligence specialists." 

c. FM 3-19.1, Military Police Operations, 31 January 2002, 
paragraphs 4-42 to 4-43, further defines the role of MP units in detainee 
operations and references MI. Section 4-42. The Army is the Department 
of Defense's (DOD's) executive agent for all EPW/CI operations. 
Additionally, the Army is DOD's executive agent for long-term confinement 
of US military prisoners. Within the Army and through the combatant 
commander, the MP are tasked with "coordinating shelter, protection, 
accountability, and sustainment for EPWs/Cls". In 4-43 the WR function 
addresses the MP roles when dealing with EPWs/C1s, dislocated civilians, 
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and US military prisoners. It further states, "The MP coordinate with Ml to 
collect information that may be used in current or future operations". 

(6)Cb) - Z- 	Mr. glimpP OPS, C&I 
(6)(6)-7- 	 @hqda-aoc.arm . enta on.mil  

(1900) 	 CO 	 PMG 

(U) Take-Away/Discussion Points 

• There are three primary sources upon which the MP support to 
interrogation is based (AR 190-8, FM 3-19-40 and FM 3-19-1). 

• The roles of the MP in Detainee Operations including intelligence 
operations are consistently defined as custodial; coordinating shelter, 
protection, accountability, and sustainment and coordinating with Mi for 
passing information. 

• The role is one of passive collection specific to those elements of 
information that MP may be exposed to. 

FOUO 
EXEMPT FROM MANDATORY DISCLOSURE UNDER THE FOIA 016164 

OPMG Document 

DOD-048325 

ACLU-RDI 2156 p.3



FOLIO 
EXEMPT FROM MANDATORY DISCLOSURE UNDER the FOIA 

DTG: 091500JUN04 

Subject; OPMG Operations 
	

Agency: PMG 	 POC: Col 

09)( 6 )-2- 

1. (U) Significant Activities - RFIs 

The following actions are ongoing: 

o Provided EXSUM thru the ECC to the G2 on the Army Executive Agent responsibility. 
The information was per request from Mr. Cambone. 

o Answered the question of "what is the basis for MP support to interrogation" in the MP 
regulations and field manuals. 

2. (U) Current Operations 
Seven Day Focus (Close Battle) 

o Continued preparing for MG Ryder 14 June SVTC with the Schlesinger report. 

3. (U) Future Operations 
Long Range Focus (Deep Battle) 

o Review -1/12 policy upon completion of theDAIG report; OPMG-is currently awaiting 
release and distribution of the DAIG report. 

o al1/111/ 111MMINIMI (b)c5) - 

1111,11111111111111111P 
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